

JESSICA REESE joined Legacy Commercial Property Advisors in 2024. She specializes in office and medical office leasing, sales, acquisitions, and tenant representation. Jessica's professional journey began in the Energy sector, where she excelled in Accounting and Natural Gas Scheduling. This experience sharpened her analytical skills and provided her with a solid foundation for navigating complex transactions, which she has seamlessly translated into her real estate career since obtaining her license in 2022. Jessica and her husband Matt are the proud parents of three active boys. When she's not helping clients achieve their real estate goals. Jessica cherishes time spent at Grand Lake, cheering on her boys in their sports endeavors, and connecting with friends.

EXPERIENCE

 Legacy Commercial Property Advisors

2024 to Present

- Fox + Associates Commercial Realty 2022 to 2024
- MPLX
 2019 to 2022

EDUCATION & CREDENTIALS

 Bachelor of Science, Business Management The University of Tulsa

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS/ COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

- Member, Oklahoma CCIM Chapter
- Member, NAIOP Oklahoma
- Volunteer, Jenks Public Schools

